QUARTZ HILL

5034 W Avenue L » Quariz Hill, CA 93536
661-943-3170 » www.ghwd.org

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if requested, this agenda will be made
available in an appropriate alternative format to persons with a disability. If you need disability-related
modification or accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or
services, please call Debi Pizzo at (661) 943-3170, or inquire at Quartz Hill Water District’s office, at
least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR MEETING

February 22, 2018

5034 W Avenue L, Quartz Hill, CA 93536

ITEM 1 ROLL CALL
ITEM 2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ITEM 3 ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Members of the public shall have an opportunity to comment on each agenda item as the
Board, prior to action being taken, is considering it.

ITEM 4 PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, members of the public shall have an opportunity to comment on any
matter within the jurisdiction of the District, which is not on the agenda. (Guidelines
available at meeting.)

ITEM 5 DISCUSSION ITEMS
None Requested

ITEM 6 ACTION ITEMS
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial. The Board will act upon them by one motion in the order listed below. There
will be no separate discussion on these items prior to the President of the Board reading the
Action Item unless a Board member, staff, or member of the public, requests specific items be
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action.




A. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Consideration and possible approval of the January 18, 2018 minutes of the Board Meeting.

2. Consideration and possible action to approve the check record.

B. AUTHORIZATION FOR STAFF TO ATTEND CONFERENCES, MEETINGS, SEMINARS
AND TRAINING SESSIONS AS FOLLOWS:

C. AUTHORIZATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE BOARD TO ATTEND CONFERENCES,
MEETINGS, SEMINARS AND TRAINING SESSIONS AS FOLLOWS:
None requested.

D. ACTION CALENDAR
1. Consideration and possible action to approve renewal Will Serve for Tract 74422, 4 lots at
37t St W and Avenue L-4.

ITEM 7 INFORMATION ITEMS (Written reports included)
A. Staff Reports
i. Report by Assistant General Manger
Brent Byrne
ii. Report by General Manager
Chad Reed
B. Reports by Directors
None
C. Reports by Attorney

ITEM 8 DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
ITEM 9 CLOSED SESSION
A. Conference with Legal Counsel
1. ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: one
potential case. The existing facts and circumstances which might result in litigation are the
provision of technology consulting services by The Tech Info Group, LLC and the
consequences of the provision of those services upon the operation of Quartz Hill Water
District.
2. EXISTING LITIGATION: (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9)
i. Diamond Farming/Bolthouse Farms Case/LA County
3. Anticipated Litigation:
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9
i. Agreement KWHW:JHH.mh 12-10-59-6 of February 4, 1959.
B. Public Employee Performance/Discipline/Dismissal/Release.
C. Potential Well Sites 18 and 19.
ITEM 10 PUBLIC REPORT ON ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
ITEM 11 ADJOURNMENT

QUARTZ HILL




QUARTZ HILL WATER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF REGULAR MEETING

A meeting of the Board of the Directors was held at 6:59p.m., on January 18, 2018,
at 5034 West Avenue L, Quartz Hill, California pursuant to notice duly given.

ITEM 1 ROLL CALL

President Allen G. Flick, Sr., Vice President James Powell, D.D.S., Director Peggy Powell,
Board Secretary Debi Pizzo. Assistant General Manager Brent Byrne,

General Manager Chad Reed and Brad Weeks, of Charlton Weeks LLP.

Absent: Director K. Michael Scott, Director Sheldon Carter

Employees: None
Public in Attendance: Jim Krieger, Jim Powers and Kris Pinero of Royal Investors Group, LLC,
and Angel Guilloty

ITEM 2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Pledge of Allegiance led by Director P. Powell

ITEM 3 ADOPTION OF AGENDA
With no request for amendment to the agenda, it is adopted by assent.

ITEM 4 PUBLIC COMMENT
None

ITEM 5 DISCUSSION ITEM
None

ITEM 6 ACTION ITEMS
A. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Consideration and possible approval of the December 21, 2017 minutes of the Board of
Directors Regular Meeting.

Consent Calendar approved by assent, with the date on the Agenda that reflects
2018 corrected to 2017.

B. AUTHORIZATIONFORSTAFF TO ATTEND CONFERENCES, MEETINGS, SEMINARS AND
TRAINING SESSIONS AS FOLLOWS:

C. AUTHORIZATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE BOARD TO ATTEND CONFERENCES, MEETINGS,
SEMINARS AND TRAINING SESSIONS AS FOLLOWS:

None requested.

D. ACTION CALENDAR
1. Consideration and possible action to approve phased Will Serve for Tract 62664-01, 6 of
30 lots.

On motion by Vice President Powell, and second by Director Powell, Will Serve renewed
for Tract 62664-01, unanimously.




2. Consideration and possible action to appoint Board Officers.

On motion by Vice President Powell, and second by Director P. Powell, officeholders to
remain the same, unanimously.

3. Consideration and possible action to vote for LAFCO representative or altemate.

On motion by Vice President Powell, and second by Director Powell, the Board chooses to vote for Jerry
Gladbach.

ITEM 7 INFORMATION ITEMS (Written reports included)
A. Staff Reports

Report by Assistant General Manager
Brent Byrne

Report by General Manager
Chad Reed

Reports by Directors
None

Reports by Attorney
Closed session

ITEM 8 DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Training for field staff

ITEM 9 CLOSED SESSION
A. Conference with Legal Counsel
1. ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: one
potential case. The existing facts and circumstances which might result in litigation are the
provision of technology consulting services by The Tech Info Group, LLC and the consequences
of the provision of those services upon the operation of Quartz Hill Water District.

2. EXISTING LITIGATION: (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9)
i. Diamond Farming/Bolthouse Farms Case/LA County

3. Anticipated Litigation:

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9

i. Agreement KWHW:JHH.mh 12-10-59-6 of February 4, 1959

B. Conference with labor negotiator (Gov't Code§ 54957)
C. Public Employee Performance/Discipline/Dismissal/Release.
D. Potential Sites 18 and 19.

ITEM 10 PUBLIC REPORT ON ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
No reportable action was taken.

ITEM 11 ADJOURNMENT

President Flick called for any other business. When none was presented, meeting was
adjourned at 8:37pm

Attested:
Allen Flick, President Debi Pizzo, Board Secretary




Document Date

Check Number

Quartz Hill Water District

Check/Voucher Register - CHECK REGISTER
From 12/1/2017 Through 1/31/2018

Payee

Check Amount

12/5/2017
12/7/2017
12/8/2017
12/8/2017
12/15/2017
12/15/2017
12/15/2017
12/18/2017

12/18/2017
12/18/2017
12/18/2017

12/18/2017
12/18/2017

12/19/2017
12/19/2017
12/19/2017
12/19/2017
12/19/2017
12/19/2017
12/20/2017

12/20/2017
12/21/2017
12/21/2017
12/21/2017
12/22/2017
12/27/2017
12/28/2017
12/28/2017
12/28/2017
12/28/2017
12/29/2017
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018
1/8/2018

1/8/2018

Date: 2/8/18 01:35:27 PM

12311
12293
12280
12299
12323
12324
12331
12316

12327

12328
12361

12317
12320
12321
12322
12326

12318

12365
12325
12333
12366
12329
12334
12330
12362
12363
12364
12332
12369
12370
12371
12372
12373
12374
12375
12376
12377
12378
12379
12380

12381
12382
12383

12384

Underground Service Alert/SC
Antelope Valley Window Cleaning
AFSCME LOCAL 1902

Computer Condiments

Denise Burks

Denise Burks

Chad Reed

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE
AUTHORITY

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE
AUTHORITY

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE
AUTHORITY

Horn's Backflow & Plumbing Service,
Inc.

INX Building Maintenance Solutions
Clinical Laboratory of San Bernardino,
Inc.

Antelope Valley Window Cleaning
Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency
Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency
Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency
DataProse, Inc.

DataProse, Inc.

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE
AUTHORITY

Los Angeles County Clerk

Charlton Weeks Attorneys at Law
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & CO

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & CO

OLEV Legal

Western Electrical Contracting
Peggy Powell

Allen Flick

James Powell

Peggy Powell

Underground Service Alert/SC
Antelope Valley Window Cleaning
Antelope Valley Chevrolet

Antelope Valley AQMD

Arrow Transit Mix, Inc.

Brent Byrne

Charlton Weeks Attorneys at Law
Continental Utility Solutions, Inc.
Continental Utility Solutions, Inc.
Double S Pest Control

INX Building Maintenance Solutions
L.A. COUNTY WATERWORKS

R. Baker Construction

R. Baker Construction

Underground Service Alert/SC
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & CO

California Water Boards State Water
Resources control board

Matt White

66.10
30.00
409.88
151.80
189.00
2,400.00
160.00
4,703.08

19,528.81
376.30
50.00

590.65
1,180.00

30.00
99,271.34
377,704.16
25.00
2,165.27
1,533.24
637.65

56,023.29
825.00
22,210.00
16,240.00
2,461.58
1,360.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
77.65
30.00
27,062.32
1,488.44
38.24
94.29
1,590.00
20,700.00
1,500.00
75.00
590.65
597.95
2,859.00
3,802.50
54.55
10,690.00
21,516.00

632.40

Page: 1




Quartz Hill Water District
Check/Voucher Register - CHECK REGISTER
From 12/1/2017 Through 1/31/2018

Document Date Check Number Payee Check Amount
1/18/2018 12385 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE 24,817.28
AUTHORITY
1/18/2018 12386 Allen Flick 100.00
1/18/2018 12387 Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency 98,297.07
1/18/2018 12388 Clinical Laboratory of San Bernardino, 250.00
Inc.
1/18/2018 12389 Computer Condiments 16.80
1/18/2018 12390 Interactive Educational Services, Inc. 708.00
1/18/2018 12391 James Powell 100.00
1/18/2018 12392 Michael K. Nunley & Associates, INC. 317.50
1/18/2018 12393 Olivarez Madruga Lemieux O'neil 4,351.10
1/18/2018 12394 Peggy Powell 100.00
1/18/2018 12395 Tesco Controls, Inc 4,930.00
1/18/2018 Tesco Controls, Inc 4,930.00
1/26/2018 12396 Arrow Transit Mix, Inc. 50.76
1/26/2018 12397 Bohn's Printing 120.45
1/26/2018 12398 Brent Byrne 2,763.38
1/26/2018 12399 California Rural Water Association 1,240.00
1/26/2018 12400 Charlton Weeks Attorneys at Law 1,252.00
1/26/2018 12401 Cobb, Doerfler & Associate, CPA, Inc. 17,650.00
1/26/2018 12402 Continental Utility Solutions, Inc. 2,100.00
1/26/2018 12403 Lagerlof, Senecal, Gosney & Kruse, LLP 887.45
1/26/2018 12404 R. Baker Construction 3,266.25
1/26/2018 12405 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORPORATION 4,700.66
1/26/2018 12406 California Water Boards State Water 568.00

Resources control board

Report Total 877,637.84

Date: 2/8/18 01:35:27 PM Page: 2




129 W. Pondera Street
Lancaster, Ca. 93534
Phone (66 1)948-0805
Fax (661)945-8170

February 2, 2018

Board Of Directors
Quartz Hill Water District

Re:  “Will Serve Letter” For Parcel Map No. 74422
Proposed 4 Lot Subdivision Located At 37 Street West ¢ Avenue L-4
Lancaster, CA. 93536

Dear Directors,

As Representative For Dennis Pursley, Owner And Developer Of The Above Noted Project, We
Are Reguesting A “Will Serve” Letter From Quartz Hill Water District For The Above Noted
Parcel Map. This Is A Requirement By The City Of Lancaster For Final Map Approval.

We Are Requesting This Item Be Added To The Agenda For The Next Board Meeting.

Enclosed Please Find A Check For $ 500 (Five Hundred Dollars), Legal Description, Assessor’s
Parcel Map And A Reduced Copy Of The Tentative Map And Final Map.

Sincerely,

Antelope Valley Engineering
Representative For Owner

s /
f Z,A fi;

Rajdy Gorman, PLS
Project Manager
(661)948-0805




Legal Description:

The East Half Of The East Half Of The North Half Of The North Half Of The Southwest Quarter
Of The Northwest Quarter Of Section 3 1, Township 7 North, Range | 2 West, San Bernardino

Meridian, In The City Of Lancaster, County Of Los Angeles, State Of California, According To
The Official Plat Of Said Land.

Assessor Parcel Number 3 109-00 | -085



0 = Vi
1 lod | | | | |
-l.l---lnln.._\_&lanlWh_usw-.lle .. seaaiedoleandin Im><_...4v.n.mn._.1|..|l.|n-||| R e -.A.ITW .. =
F FL ] 7@» ! _ &5
) ol © I _ w
& o OVFL08 [ vy | ovaiey |
K [ 171870 | Ismeo0 | iswso |7
9 ..ﬁ ,, E JvFEY i IVF00'S _ OVF00'S
od _ b @ I @ I @ 1z
4ST00LEE ook ] | 9d
IS.F0Z0¢ET - * + | |
srousr 1119, _ _ 6€20L —§- 1420} I
J _ | | L8 L A9 m><4_ ) U
9-1 AV _m - : g | _ OVEOP Z 8
8 " \_/ L/ i - T _ 15715 (g9) - ﬁ,
_ \ S ovFEs T ]
oVFSEZ | RS,
| OVIIEZ oL .7. s
! Q | @ {5686 o e 3
- oV3G5'Z T
| 05§
sl | =— S vt - |
od 18 S ovesez i VRIS &
S e vELY -+ -
< = B B vesz | oVESEZ 1S.%020 4
m = IVELLG
= A s @ ! @ @ N
%) vs 1@ |
— M 90°LS | _
i yepe———- 7.0 g W 2t ; s { ¥
4 TLLT9 3.5557.68 N o t 1 — h
OVFE9E 2340V 08 P | 1S.5050 T
15,7520 ¥0d v | OVEELG
H ovEre € L
. o) “ _ ! ®
_ lllllllll x“ R A _ WIMNWIMN F—————————— €0le L 00 =1 39S
. 1. { YPMNPLINWLISZIN { gt _ Zi3zm ! R Mg w_wmww_wﬂ_wwaé
_ _ L overse ovrs | uaws ol -
| 4700168 _ £ QVF95'81 IS;¥660 "
Zeell @ @ , s D | ®
A aszoLier 1 | L
ZI3AY_ | |- * |||||||| @) ©) “ @ e AEIN]
Tl _ ) WLMNWLINYLINZLS ' _ - x
IS.3069 |, @ i OVFEZ Y n @ | »umﬁﬂono B -
a570e8ve 1, 1 ooty B0 M | { IVIELS B
T T feeeor 222 | _ )
1 - -
jaa; ® _ _ i 1
IIIIIIIIII I — S —
9d _| M 1€ O3S /L MN P71 3N B4 AN Z/L N m | __ o oy o s
ovEzsE _ >
. 1S.7807 | oVELLZ oVEIST ogr
@M:. IVF00'S MZL Y N.Z 11} | ! wwm e — @ 1
i | © | | _ ,
— = T3 toez;” P ml 8RO 152013 S S —
Illlll_l—‘lIG.]IJlll.\l.ldll&.l'l.Wl'va |||Ir.||l|0 IWIIIWP e —— lu\/l<ltpl .l_Flﬁlq
Nt Q N
LTI LT Aonse LT ITTTTTT . ,
g i .

1201 ce86 133HS

2002 @ LHOIYAIOD 16056

ST1FONY SO 40 AINNOD LY-100900¥01 L0L900Z 11-10062020815026 6£20L £0zz Iwﬁm _‘ @O _‘ m”
xowmuww< 3H1 40 301340 ON HO¥V3S 1Y-100900010ZZ1LS00Z ommsum ............. 985: ........................................................




